MINUTES CARLISLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL Special School Board Meeting

Thursday, June 18, 2020, 5:00 p.m. Carlisle Community School Board Room

Livestream: CCSD.LIVE

The Carlisle School Board will follow CDC and lowa Governor's Office for occupancy recommendation of no more than 10 people with social distancing of six feet.

School board Meetings will be live streamed at ccsd.live
Patrons can email Bryce Amos, Superintendent of Schools prior to board meetings to submit public comment to the school board.

bryce.amos@carlislecsd.org

President Hill called to order the June 18 special board meeting at 5:00 p.m.

Directors Present: Art Hill, President

Harry Shipley, Vice President

Mindy Donovan Samantha Fett

Director Absent: Jeramie Eginoire

Also Presesnt: Bryce Amos, Superintendent

Jean Flaws, Board Secretary/Business Manager, by zoom

Motion by Fett to approve the agenda. Seconded by Shipley. Motion carried unanimously.

UPDATES/INFORMATION.

A. Return to School Overview

Mr. Amos presented the District's Return-to-Learn plans and the process for developing them. Per SF2310, without a proclamation from the Governor, it is presumed that districts will provide in person instruction with social distancing to start the school year. The Dept. of Education and the Iowa Public Health Dept. will have re-opening decision points for districts by July 1. Districts will have local control based on the guidance from county health, legal counsel and community needs. Return-to-Learn plans are required to give school districts flexibility in how we can serve students based on current state/local guidance and requirements. Districts are required to post their Return-to-Learn plans on their district website before school starts.

The process in developing the plans started with focus groups made up of district stakeholders providing input. The Return-to-Learn leadership team took input from the focus groups, along with input from administrators, staff and parents to develop the District's three Return-to-Learn plans. The superintendent district administrative team reviewed the plans to ensure systemness in the three plans and to develop the framework. Then the school board will review the recommendations and options based on state/local guidance. Mr. Amos shared the three plans: 1) On-Site Learning Plan (OLP); 2) Hybrid Learning Plan (HLP) and 3) Required Continuous Learning (RCL). The On-Site Learning Plan has all students in grades PK-12 attending school in person. Accommodations will be made for students who are unable to attend in person. Based on current recommendations, face coverings will be required for staff, students and visitors. The Hybrid Learning Plan will have students in grades PK-5 attend school in person for 3 hours/day (AM or PM session). Grades 6-12 will have 50% of the students attending school in person on Monday/Wednesday and 50% attend Tuesday/Thursday. When students are not in school, supplemental learning will take place at home. There will be no classes on Fridays. Accommodations will be made for students who are unable to attend. Based on current recommendation, face coverings will

CHARACTER, SERVICE AND EXCELLENCE IN EVERYTHING WE DO

Carlisle Community School Special Board Meeting Minutes 06/18/2020 www.carlislecsd.org



CARLISLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL

www.carlislecsd.org

be required for staff, students and visitors. Food service will provide Grab-n-Go lunches/breakfasts. With both plans, transportation services will be prioritized for state-required routes, cleaning/sanitizing protocols will be based on CDC/IDPH guidelines. The required continuous learning plan will be used if all school buildings will be closed. All students will participate in required continuous learning from home (as compared to the voluntary continuous learning this past spring). Food service will provide Grab-n-Go lunches/breakfasts. Co/Extra Curricula activities will be based on current guidelines provided by IHSAA/IGHSAU for all three plans. The Required Continuous Learning plan must include information about: 1) Infrastructure for access to devices and Wi-Fi; 2) Health and Safety for staff and students; 3) Academics to include curriculum, assessment and instruction; 4) Social Emotional Behavior and Mental Health and how the District will support students, families and staff; and 5) Equity and support to be provided to all students.

The next steps include a District staff zoom meeting June 19 to present the framework for the three plans and a parent/staff survey to go out June 23. July and August will be spent finalizing plans, budget, staffing and resources based on guidance and return to school plans. Mr. Amos will provide an update at the July 13 board meeting. Mr. Amos thanked all the focus group participants, administrators, Mrs. Lillis and Mr. Eighmy for their work in helping put together the three plans.

BUSINESS/ACTION ITEMS.

A. Approval of District's Required Continuous Learning Plan Motion by Shipley to approve the District's required continuous learning plan as presented. Seconded by

Donovan. Motion carried unanimously.

B. New hires for 2020-2021

i. Lauren Kruse MS Cross Country Coach Step 2 Group 5 Motion by Donovan to approve the new hire for 2020-2021 as presented. Seconded by Fett. Motion

carried unanimously.

FUTURE MEETINGS

A. July 13, 2020 Regular Meeting, 6:00 p.m., Carlisle Community School Board Room

<u>ADJOURNMENT</u>

Motion by Shipley to adjourn the June 18 special board meeting. Seconded by Donovan. Motion carried unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 5:38 p.m.

Art Hill, Board President Attest: Jean Flaws, Board Secretary/Business Manager

www.carlislecsd.org

These minutes will be presented at the July 13, 2020 Carlisle School board meeting for approval.